



www.arekrataj.pl

ARKADIUSZ RATAJ

Interactive Content Designer

☎ (+48) 608-771-715

✉ kontakt@arekrataj.pl

🌐 <https://bit.ly/RatajLinkedIn> 📍 Warsaw Poland

EDUCATION

Poznan University of
Technology

Master's degree - Data
Processing Technologies
2009 - 2011

Adam Mickiewicz
University in Poznan

Bachelor's degree - Applied
Computer Science
2006 - 2009

SKILLS

- Creating and designing interactive content
- Very good knowledge of information technologies
- Creative use of technology
- Graphic design
- Cooperation and communication
- Team management
- Independence

LANGUAGES

- **English**
communicative level
- **Polish**
native language

PROFILE

I specialize in designing and implementing creative solutions using technologies such as VR, AR, artificial intelligence. My skills include: creating audio-visual installations, mobile applications, generating visual content using our own artificial intelligence model. I am motivated to create interactive multimedia experiences that help build brand identity in an innovative way.

EXPERIENCE

Interactive Content Designer 2023 - present

Own business, Warsaw

As an interactive content designer, I specialize in creating innovative and engaging multimedia experiences.

Software Developer 2020 - 2023

Art & Science Synergy Foundation, Berlin

As a member of the "Capture the Future: Our Biotech Planet" team, I collaborated on the creation of a virtual exhibition using augmented reality (AR) technology; By transferring artists' works to a new medium, I combined artistic creativity with modern tools. As an Erasmus mentor, I helped trainees design mobile applications, and provided technical consultations in solving design challenges.

Lead Unreal Engine developer 2021 - 2022

Image Power S.A., Warsaw

As lead Unreal Engine programmer, my responsibilities included game development. I actively participated in the development of the "Creature Lab" game. In addition, I supported the team in the process of recruiting new members, and as the leader of the programming team, I coordinated the team's work ensuring effective and timely delivery of projects.

Artistic Coordinator 2020 - 2021

"Apteka Sztuki" Gallery, Warsaw

As a coordinator, I was responsible for technical support and online broadcasting during various artistic events. In addition, I prepared information materials such as invitations, catalogs and content for social media. As part of this role, I established and maintained contacts with both artists and clients. Additionally, I acted as a coordinator of a team of employees of the Vocational Activity Unit, supporting them in carrying out their tasks, conducting thematic workshops, and organizing regular integration meetings.